
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

March 27, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: March 20, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Waterville Baseball Club 3.2 Liquor License
c. RE: Greater Jefferson German Lakes Association Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, P&Z Administrator (15 min)
a. RE: Request for Action: Gross/Olson 
b. RE: FRST Feasibility - Wenck Subcontract
c. RE: Resolution to Incorporate the Summary of Watercourses into the Le Sueur 

County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan

3. 9:20 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Services (15 min)
a. RE: 2017 County Feedlot Officer Report 

4. 9:35 a.m. Brett Mason, Sheriff (5 min)
a. RE: Boat and Water Grant

5. 9:40 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

6. 9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: Funding of Expert Witnesses, Transcripts, Interpreters, etc. pursuant to 

Minnesota Statute 611.21

7. Commissioner Committee Reports

8. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 1 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 2 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: March 20, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Waterville Baseball Club 3.2 Liquor License

RE: Greater Jefferson German Lakes Association Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 3 / 39



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
March 20, 2018

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 20, 
2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Lance Wetzel, John King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly was excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
amended agenda for the business of the day to include the Justice Center bid opening and 
Courthouse security.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the March 6, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved a liquor license renewal application for Beaver Dam Resort

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Human Services claims:

Financial:             $ 45,025.88
Soc Services:       $171,483.99

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to accept a $1,000 donation to the Minnesota Avenue Resource Center from Kathy Rusch.

Dave Scheiber appeared before the Board to discuss a concern about the need for better parking 
and access to the Courthouse for people with disabilities.

Mike Schultz with the Soil & Water Conservation District appeared before the Board with one 
item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
move forward with hiring a Watershed Conservation Planner in the Soil & Water office and this 
is a three year grant funded position.

Jose Aguillon with IT appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
three year anti-virus renewal purchase from SHI in the amount of $11,398.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 4 / 39



Tyler Luethje, Parks Director and Ag Inspector appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
create a Noxious Weeds Appeals Committee consisting of one landowner, all five Le Sueur 
County Commissioners and the P&Z Chairperson.

Al Christensen with Tri County Solid Waste appeared before the Board with a Tri County update 
and two items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign Contract Amendment #3 between Blue Earth County 
(Sponsoring Organization) and Tri County Solid Waste Joint Powers Board (Co-Sponsoring 
Organization) for the Operation of a Household Hazardous Waste Management Program.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to opt out of the Very Small Quantity Generator (VSQG) program with Blue 
Earth County.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to grant regular status to Breanna Lloyd, full time Support Enforcement Aide in Human Services, 
effective March 7, 2018.  Breanna has completed the six-month probationary period.  

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
post and advertise for a full time Assistant Highway Engineer in the Highway Department, a 
Grade 14, Step 4 at $32.46 per hour.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to hire Makayla Drazan as a full time Public Health Nurse in Public Health, as a Grade 11, Step 
7 at $30.27 per hour, effective April 4, 2018.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the 2018 wages for the following Public Health employees, effective April 2, 2018.  

Abbie McCabe, Grade 10, Step 7 at $28.56 per hour
Tina Hering, Grade 10, Step 8 at $29.57 per hour
Julie Hartwig, Grade 10, Step 8 at $29.57 per hour
Kelly Hughes, Grade 10, Step 10 at $31.67 per hour
Sydnie Graff, Grade 11, Step 8 at $31.33 per hour
Vanessa Holicky, Grade 11, Step 10 at $33.56 per hour
Leah Frederick, Grade 12, Step 11 at $38.64 per hour

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 5 / 39



Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a West Jefferson Loan Application Resolution Authorizing 
the Submission of a Clean Water Application to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority. 

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Interconnection Agreement for 
Wastewater Treatment between Le Sueur County and the City of Cleveland.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Justice Center Bid Package #2 opening date of Thursday, April 12, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. at the 
American Legion in Le Center, MN.

Board Member Committee Reports:

Commissioner Rohlfing attended a Region 9 board meeting, Tri County meeting, Elysian 
Township and City meetings, Washington Township annual meeting, MRCI and MVAC 
meetings and Skywarn training.

Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center progress meeting.

Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting, P&Z meeting, Tri County 
meeting, Library Board meeting and an Extension Committee meeting.

Commissioner Wetzel attended Skywarn training.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

49199 American Solutions For Business $  2,165.71
49209 Bolton & Menk Inc $75,296.10
49214 Cargill Inc. $11,938.14
49216 Christian – Keogh – Moran & King $  4,613.69
49227 Everbridge Inc. $  9,400.00
49232 Genesis $  7,085.59
49245 I & S Group, Inc. $  5,206.00
49257 Lea/Richard C $  4,267.50
49277 Nuss Truck & Equipment $  4,749.64
49279 Oestreich Repair LLC $15,163.20
49282 Regents Of The University of Minnesota $29,644.38
49298 Thomson Reuters $  2,061.24
49314 Wenck Associates, Inc. $  5,408.75

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 6 / 39



49317 Wondra Automotive Inc. $  3,191.30

111 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  37,513.95
14 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $180,191.24
125 Total all claims paid: $217,705.19

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 7 / 39



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, March 20, 2018
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-King)
●Approved the Human Services claims: Financial $ 45,025.88 and Soc Services $171,483.99 (Rohlfing-
Gliszinski)
●Approved to accept a $1,000 donation to the Minnesota Avenue Resource Center from Kathy Rusch. 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●Approved to move forward with hiring a Watershed Conservation Planner at the Soil & Water office. 
(Gliszinski-King)
●Approved a three year anti-virus renewal purchase. (King-Rohlfing)
●Approved to create a Noxious Weeds Appeals Committee. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved Contract Amendment #3 between Blue Earth County and Tri County Solid Waste Joint 
Powers Board for the Operation of a Household Hazardous Waste Management Program. (Rohlfing-
King)
●Approved to opt out of the Very Small Quantity Generator program with Blue Earth County. (King-
Gliszinski)
●Approved regular status to Breanna Lloyd in Human Services. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)  
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Assistant Highway Engineer. (King-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to hire Makayla Drazan in Public Health. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved the 2018 wages for Abbie McCabe, Tina Hering, Julie Hartwig, Kelly Hughes, Sydnie Graff, 
Vanessa Holicky and Leah Frederick in Public Health. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)  
●Approved a West Jefferson Loan Application Resolution Authorizing the Submission of a Clean Water 
Application to the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved the Interconnection Agreement for Wastewater Treatment between Le Sueur County and the 
City of Cleveland. (King-Rohlfing)
●Approved the Justice Center Bid Package #2 opening date of Thursday, April 12, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. at 
the American Legion in Le Center, MN. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Gliszinski)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
49199 American Solutions For Business $  2,165.71
49209 Bolton & Menk Inc $75,296.10
49214 Cargill Inc. $11,938.14
49216 Christian – Keogh – Moran & King $  4,613.69
49227 Everbridge Inc. $  9,400.00
49232 Genesis $  7,085.59
49245 I & S Group, Inc. $  5,206.00
49257 Lea/Richard C $  4,267.50
49277 Nuss Truck & Equipment $  4,749.64
49279 Oestreich Repair LLC $15,163.20
49282 Regents Of The University of Minnesota $29,644.38
49298 Thomson Reuters $  2,061.24
49314 Wenck Associates, Inc. $  5,408.75
49317 Wondra Automotive Inc. $  3,191.30
111 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  37,513.95
14 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                                          $180,191.24
125 Total all claims paid:                                                                             $217,705.19
●Adjourned until Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. (King-Gliszinski)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 8 / 39

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, P&Z Administrator (15 min)

RE: Request for Action: Gross/Olson 

RE: FRST Feasibility - Wenck Subcontract

RE: Resolution to Incorporate the Summary of Watercourses into the Le Sueur County Comprehensive 
Local Water Management Plan

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 9 / 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

DATE: March, 27th 2018

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: THE LAWN BARBER, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); HARRY OLSON, 
DENVER, IA, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, 
and filling of approximately 24 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone for the repair and construction of a 
retaining wall within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in the SW/NE, Section 28, Waterville Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following 
conditions:

1. Work with Environmental Services staff to assure that plantings are Minnesota Natives.
2. Work with Environmental Services staff to provide a buffer for the shoreline restoration

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 10 / 39



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,         THE LAWN BARBER, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); HARRY OLSON, 
DENVER, IA, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, 
and filling of approximately 24 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone for the repair and construction of a 
retaining wall within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in the SW/NE, Section 28, Waterville Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on March 8, 
2018, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 
will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

WHEREAS, On  March 27th, 2018, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners Approve/Denied the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by THE LAWN 
BARBER, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT); HARRY OLSON, DENVER, IA, (OWNER)

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
March 27th, 2018 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 
provided.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 
2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 11 / 39



loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 
fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 
neighboring properties will result.

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 
purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 
approximately 24 cubic yards of material within the shore impact zone for the repair and construction of a 
retaining wall within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in the SW/NE, Section 28, Waterville 
Township is Approved/Denied.

ATTEST:

Lance Wetzel, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 12 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 13 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 14 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 15 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 16 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 17 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 18 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 19 / 39



Resolution to Incorporate the Summary of Watercourses
into the Le Sueur County 

Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan

Whereas; Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103F.48 requires soil and water conservation 
districts (SWCDs) in consultation with local water management authorities, to develop, 
adopt, and submit to each local water management authority within its boundary a 
summary of watercourses.

Whereas; The Board of Water and Soil Resources has adopted Buffer Law implementation 
Policy #6 ‘Local Water Resources Riparian Protection (“Other Watercourses”)’ which 
identifies steps SWCDs are required to take in developing said inventory.

Whereas; Le Sueur SWCD has adopted a Descriptive inventory of other watercourses and 
provided it to Le Sueur County on “June 13, 2017”.

Whereas; Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103F.48 requires a local water management 
authority that receives a summary of watercourses identified under this subdivision must 
incorporate an addendum to its comprehensive local water management plan or 
comprehensive watershed management plan to include the SWCD recommendations by 
July 1, 2018.

Whereas; Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103F.48 does not require a plan amendment as long 
as a copy of the included information is distributed to all agencies, organizations, and 
individuals required to receive a copy of the plan changes.

Therefore be it resolved that; The summary of watercourses or “other waters” for Le Sueur 
County shall be incorporated as an addendum in its current local water management plan.

Be it further resolved that; Le Sueur County authorizes staff to provide a copy of the 
addendum and any supporting information to be distributed to all agencies, organizations, 
and individuals required to receive a copy of the plan changes.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 20 / 39



State of MN)
Le Sueur County)  ss

I, Darrell Pettis, County Administrator, Le Sueur 
County, Minnesota, hereby certify that I have 
compared the foregoing copy of the resolution of 
the county board of said county with the original 
record thereof on file in the Administration Office, 
Le Sueur County Minnesota, as stated in the 
minutes of the proceedings of said board at a 
meeting duly held on (date), and that the same is 
a true and correct copy of said original record and 
of the whole thereof, and that said resolution was 
duly passed by said board at said meeting.

Witness my hand and seat this (number) day of 
(month) 2018.

_________________________________________
 Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

District/Commissioner     Yes             No

1-Gliszinski

2-Connolly

3-King

4-Wetzel

5-Rohlfing

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 21 / 39



Wa t e r v i l l eE l y s i a n

K i l k e n n yC o r d o v a

M o n t g o m e r yO t t a w a

Ty r o n e L a n e s b u r g hD e r r y n a n e

L e x i n g t o nS h a r o n

K a s o t a

K a s o t a

Wa s h i n g t o n

C l e v e l a n d
CLEVELAND

LE CENTER

HEIDELBERG

NEW
PRAGUE

WATERVILLE

KASOTA

MONTGOMERY

LE SUEUR

KILKENNY

MANKATO

3635343332313635343331 32

2528 27 2630 2925262830

2422 231922 23212019

13 1315 1418 17 161314151618 17131415161718131416 151718

12 12117 8 9121197 8111098712118 9 10

1234561231456123456

3634 353332313635343235 36333231363533 3432

2527 26282925262729 28302526272829302528 27 26

2421 2319 202423222119 20222120192423

1315 141618 1713141613 1814151617181315 14

12119 107 8119 1012 7 8109871211

1 62 14 23341 6 523456124 3

363235 36 31 3533 3434313635343332313433 35 36

2525 3026 29 2628 27273025262728293027 26 25

2424 19 232023 21 222219 20 21242322212019242322

1318 17 1413 16 151418 17 16 1513161718131415

127 11812 9 10117 8129 118 1071211

26 3545 46 2 112345612

363531 32 34333533 3431 32363534333236 31

25262729 2825 302628 2730 29252628 2730 2925

2422 2320 2120 19242321 222421 22 232019

1315 1417 1613 1818 17 1616 131718 15 14

129 10 1187 8119 10 12 79 1210 117 8

123455 46 63 2 11234561

32 33

2829

Rice (South
portion)

Dog

Rice (North
portion)

French's
Slough

Clear

Mareks

Sheas

Tetonka

Sanborn

Washington

Frances

Roemhildts

Schmidt
Slough

Rays

Sleepy
Eye

Swede's
Bay

Swains

Long

Perch

Savidge

Ely

Bossuot

Diamond
Spring

Mary

Silver

Sasse

Round

Renneberg

Dietz

Querums
Slough

Sanders
Slough

West
Jefferson

Steele

Volney

Pepin

German

Emily

Henry

Middle
Jefferson East

Jefferson

Fish

Scotch

Greenleaf

Hecorts
Marsh

Eggert

Mud

Thomas

School

Tyler

Upper
Sakatah

Dora

Sabre

Sunfish

Huoy

North
Goldsmith

Mabel

Madison

Borer

Beiser

Gorman

Hackridge

Graham

Harriman
Slough

Plaza

Goose

Rice

Le Sueur County SWCD
(507)357-4879 Ext. 3

5 0 52.5
Miles

Le Sueur County Other Waters Map
LSC OtherWaters
LSC Ditches
DNR PW River/Streams
Public Water Basin

Le Sueur SWCD Local Water Resources Riparian Protection
Other Waters Map MS 103F.48

´

Adopted by Le Sueur SWCD 6/13/17 Resolution No. 2017-06-01
Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 22 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:20 a.m. Amy Beatty, Environmental Services (15 min)

RE: 2017 County Feedlot Officer Report 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 23 / 39



  ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Mailing Address: 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Physical Address: 515 South Maple Avenue, Le Center, MN 56057
Direct Dial: 507-357-8538   Fax: 507-357-8541
Email: environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
County Website: www.co.le-sueur.mn.us 

DATE: Friday, March 23, 2018

TO: Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Amy Beatty, Le Sueur County Environmental Programs Specialist

RE: Le Sueur County’s 2017 Feedlot Annual Report

Attached is the 2017 Le Sueur County Feedlot Officer Annual Report, Supplemental Information Page, 
and Feedlot Financial Report.  These report forms were provided to the county from the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) to report the feedlot activities conducted by the county feedlot officer 
in 2017.  

Each year the county’s feedlot program is reviewed by MPCA staff to determine if the county is meeting 
its feedlot goals and requirements, per the approved work plan.  Le Sueur County’s program was 
reviewed on March 7, 2018.  

As part of the review process, the county feedlot officer presents the report to the County Board of 
Commissioners for review.  After review and discussion of the report, I request a motion to be made to 
have the Chair of the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners sign the report.

For 2017, the county’s feedlot program was funded through the MPCA.  

Additional Information:
 2017 was a year to re-register animal feedlots for the 2018 to 2022 registration cycle.  I started 

mailing the re-registration forms out on December 8, 2017 (majority of the county’s animal 
feedlot owners were mailed a re-registration form between December 8, 2017 and January 17, 
2018).  The re-registration packet consisted of a cover letter, a blank registration form, and a 
copy of the last registration.  

 As of March 22, 2018, 
 194 re-registration packets have been mailed
 150 registrations have been received 

 All 150 registrations have been emailed to the MPCA for entry into the 
Tempo database.

 On March 12, 13, and 22, 2018, 24 feedlot owners were mailed a second packet.
 2017 Inspections 

 Six facility compliance inspections were conducted
 Three animal feedlot facilities located in shoreland
 One facility between 100 and 299 animal units
 Two facilities over 300 animal units

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 24 / 39

mailto:environmentalservices@co.le-sueur.mn.us
http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


 Six construction inspections were conducted at two separate facilities
 Both facilities over 300 animal units

 One land application of manure inspection was conducted
 Facility over 300 animal units

 I was only able to count inspections entered into MPCA’s Tempo database as of March 
1, 2018 on the county’s annual feedlot report, which were two facility inspections and 
the construction inspections.

 2017 permit applications
 There were three animal feedlot permit applications received in 2017.
 There were three public meetings held by the County (all three required a Conditional 

Use Permit).
 Only one animal feedlot permit application could be counted on the annual 

report because the other two permit applications met the requirement for a 
either National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System or State Disposal System 
Permit because of the amount of livestock or animal units proposed to be 
housed on-site.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 25 / 39



Revised December 2017

Le Sueur

(Signature of County Board Commissioner)

1 11 11
2 100 100
3 51 51

3a 0 ---
4 10 10
5 172 172

172
Number

6 0
7 1
8 3
9 Total - Non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS Feedlots inspected required to be registered: FYI → 7%= 13 4

10 0
11 0

Number
12 0
13 0
14 0
15 0
16 0
17 0
18 0
19 0

Number PC PC Total
20 How many from Line 9 are construction only (Line 9 - # of compliance insp): 2 --- ---
21 Sites with multiple inspections where at least one was a construction insp: 2 0.5 1
22 Feedlots inspected that are located in shoreland and/or DWSMA: 1 --- ---
23 Complaint inspections at sites required to be registered: 0 --- ---
24 Complaint inspections at sites NOT required to be registered: 0 --- ---
25 On-site assistance inspections: 0 --- ---

Number PC PC Total
26 Compliance Inspections at non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites: 2 1.5 0
27 Construction only Inspections at non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites (to meet 7% min): 2 1 0
28 Complaint Inspections (any size site): 0 0.5
29 Level 2 Land Application Inspections at non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites: 0 3 0
30 Level 3 Land Application Inspections at non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites: 0 0.5 0
31 CAFOs or feedlots with NPDES/SDS permits inspected: 0 0.5
32 0.00

Based on 
Number of Sites 

Inspected by 
Type

Non-CAFO
and

non-NPDES/SDS 

INSPECTION TYPE (Performance Credit Eligible) 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Feedlot Program

(Data for the Period: January 1, 2017 - December 31, 2017)

County:
Contact Person:
Phone Number: 507-357-8203

2017 County Feedlot Officer (CFO) Annual Report

Amy Beatty

SPECIALTY INSPECTIONS

Non-CAFO
and

non-NPDES/SDS 

All data must be entered in accordance with the Annual CFO Report Guidance Document.

Total - Feedlots Eligible for Funding (FROM AGENCY BASE GRANT AWARD NUMBER)

Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 3 land app result was non compliant:

E-Mail Address: abeatty@co.le-sueur.mn.us

                  ______________________________________________                      ___________________

Feedlots with NPDES/SDS permits:
Total - Feedlots required to be registered:

Except where identified, this report addresses non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites required by 7020 to be registered.
REGISTRATION

Feedlots in shoreland with 10 - 49 AU:
Feedlots with 50 - 299 AU:
Non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS ≥ 300 AU:Lines 1-5 are for 

information 
purposes only

County 
Number

Previous 
Numbers

CAFOs without NPDES or SDS permits 300-999 AU ("Gap Sites")

(Date)
Signature:

Inspection Type Performance Credit Total: (Questions 26-31)

PRODUCTION SITE INSPECTIONS (compliance or construction)
Feedlots inspected in shoreland with 10 - 49 AU:
Feedlots inspected with 50 - 299 AU:
Non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS ≥ 300 AU inspected:

CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites inspected: 
Inspected Feedlots non-compliant with water quality discharge standards:

LAND APPLICATION INSPECTIONS
Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 1 land app was conducted:
Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 1 land app result was non compliant:
Site ≥ 300 AU (or ≥100 AU in DWSMA) where Level 2 land app was conducted:
Feedlots from Line 14 where only a Level 2 land app inspection was conducted:
Feedlots from Line 14 where Level 2 land app result was non compliant:
Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 3 land app was conducted:
Feedlots from Line 17 where only a Level 3 land app inspection was conducted:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 26 / 39



Except where identified, this report addresses non-CAFO/NPDES/SDS sites required by 7020 to be registered.
Number PC PC Total

33 30-day construction or expansion notifications received: 1 --- ---
34 Interim Permits Issued or Modified: 0 2 0
35 Construction Short-Form Permits Issued or Modified at Sites ≥ 300 AU: 1 1 1
36 Public meetings held for construction or expansion to ≥ 500 AU: 1 --- ---

Number PC PC Total
37 Events where emergency response was conducted: (on-site visit) 0 2 0

Number PC PC Total
38 Feedlots where a partial environmental upgrade was achieved: 0 --- ---
39 Feedlots where a complete environmental upgrade was achieved: 0 6 0

Number
40 0
41 0

42 0
Number PC PC Total

43 Workshops or trainings hosted and/or co-sponsored by the CFO: 0 2 0
44 Number of feedlot owners attending events in line 43: 0 --- ---
45 Number of mailings to feedlot owners: 1 --- ---
46 Feedlot articles placed in newspapers: 0 --- ---

Number
47 1
48 0

49 0
50 1
51 25.25

Number PC PC Total
52 EAW petitions received: 0 --- ---
53 EAWs prepared by county: 0 4 0

Number
54 17

Number
55 0
56 0
57 0

Number PC PC Total
58 Feedlots where a MinnFARM was conducted: 0 1 0
59 Hours mentoring New CFOs: 0 0.25 0
60 CFO presentations at informational or producer groups: (per event) 1 1 1
61 Meetings with other local government and producer groups: 0 --- ---
62 Feedlot Ordinance Revisions: 0 --- ---

0.00

Describe on 
Supplemental 

Form

PRODUCTION SITE SCHEDULED COMPLIANCE (Achieved in current reporting year)

OWNER ASSISTANCE 

OTHER PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW (EAW)

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS

STAFFING LEVEL AND TRAINING

Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 1 land app non-compliance was returned to compliance:
Feedlots ≥ 300 AU (or ≥ 100 AU located in a DWSMA) where Level 2 land app non-compliance was returned 
to compliance:
Feedlots ≥ 100 AU where Level 3 land app non-compliance was resolved:

FTEs - (Full Time Equivalents) supplied by the CFO(s):
FTEs supplied by other county staff, including administrative and support staff assigned by the county to the 
feedlot program:
FTEs supplied through contract with other local government units:
Total Number of FTE positions that supported county program:

Non-CAFO
and

non-NPDES/SDS 

PERMITTING

LAND APPLICATION SCHEDULED COMPLIANCE (Achieved in current reporting year)

All data must be entered in accordance with the Annual CFO Report Guidance Document.

Describe on 
Supplemental 

Form

EMERGENCY RESPONSE (any size site)

TOTAL PERFORMANCE CREDITS

CFO - training hours: (Enter total training hours earned)

Letters of Warning (LOW) issued:
Notices of Violation (NOV) issued:
Court actions commenced:

AIR QUALITY NOTIFICATIONS
Notifications received claiming air quality exemptions:

Describe on 
Supplemental 

Form

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 27 / 39



Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Feedlot Program

2017 Annual County Feedlot Officer Report
Supplemental Information Page

January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017

County Name: Le Sueur County

Work Plan Inspection 
Goals

Please describe the progress made in meeting your 2017 work plan inspection goals.  You must 
provide quantitative results for each inspection production site and land application goal listed 
in your work plan.
From the 2016-2017 Le Sueur County Feedlot Work Plan

Strategy Goal Inspection Goal 2017* 
Conduct facility compliance 
inspections at sites required to 
be registered that have never 
been inspected (all feedlots 
are in the MN River or Cannon 
River watersheds – WRAPS 
started for Cannon River).

12 

Conduct a Level II land 
application inspection at all 
facility compliance inspections 
that are 300+ AU.

3

Conduct Level I land 
application inspection at all 
facility compliance inspections 
that are 100 to 299 AU.

4

Conduct Level III land 
application inspections at a 
variety of locations, types 
(solid and manure), and 
species (poultry, beef, dairy, 
and swine); will randomly 
inspect owners that call in for 
air quality exemptions and will 
random drive the county-side 
in spring and fall to view land 
application.

8

Conduct facility compliance 
inspections at sites with OLA 
to view compliance.

2

If schedule allows, conduct 
inspections at sites that were 
previously inspected that were 
not keeping land application 
records.

As time will allow

Total 17

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 28 / 39



Conducted 6 facility compliance inspections (1 site that had not been inspected in the past 15 
years); conducted 1 Level II land application inspection (300+ animal unit swine site); and 
conducted construction inspections at 2 – 300+ animal unit sites.

Owner Assistance Please report on the following owner assistance activities conducted in the past year.  Include 
date and description for each activity listed.  

 Workshops or trainings hosted and/or co-sponsored by the county feedlot officer (CFO):
None

 Newsletters/direct mailings sent to feedlot owners: 
1 – letter to all NPDES feedlot permit holders regarding the annual report
8 – letters to county property owners regarding allowable animal units on a property

 Feedlot articles placed in local newspapers:
None

 Other information and outreach activities not identified above:
None

Staffing Level and 
Training

Please list the training events each CFO attended.   Include the date and number of continuing 
education units (CEUs) for each event.  

Date Training Hours CEU
1/11/2017 WebEx - Annual CFO Report Form 1:19 1.25
3/22/2017 WebEx - Tempo data entry review 1:06 1
4/11, 12, 13/17 MACFO Conference  13
4/19/2017 WebEx - Tempo business processes 1:02 1
7/25/2017 Webex - Tempo return to Compliance 0:28 0.5
8/24/2018 Regional meeting - Owatonna  4
11/15/2017 Webex- CFO Toolbox revisions 0:30 0.5
12/6/2018 Regional meeting - Owatonna  4
 Total  25.25

Feedlot Enforcement 
Actions 

Please describe any enforcement actions (LOW, NOV, court actions) conducted.
None

Other Program 
Activities

Please list sites where a MinnFARM was conducted.  List the number of MinnFARMs conducted 
at each site.
None
Please list mentorship documentation.
None
Please list any meetings, including dates, which were attended with local units of government 
and producer groups (SWCD, NRCS, Minnesota Extension Service, Dairy Inspectors, Minnesota 
Pork Producers, Minnesota Dairy Association, Minnesota Cattlemen’s Association).
2/7/2016 – invited and attended Le Sueur County Cattlemen’s 2016 Annual Meeting
Please describe any feedlot ordinance revision and/or adoption proceedings.
None
Please list any county feedlot program activities conducted not identified in this form.
None

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 29 / 39



2017 MPCA County Feedlot Financial Report
The county may show all county expenditures beyond the required match.

Revised 12/11/17

County Le Sueur

County Feedlot Officer Amy Beatty 507-357-8203
NAME PHONE

Budgeted Spent Balance Remaining
2016 Carryover 0 0 0
Grant Award Amount 17,437.00$                17,437.00$                  0
Required Match Amount 12,117.00$                35,100.00$                  -22983
2016 Performance Credits (Rec'd in 2017 318.00$                      318.00$                       0

TOTAL 29,872.00$                52,855.00$                  -22983

Activity Spent
Complaint Response 2,000.00$                   
Inspections & Compliance 5,000.00$                   
Owner Assistance 3,000.00$                   
Permitting 5,500.00$                   
Registration/Inventories 3,500.00$                   
Training/Conferences 3,500.00$                   
Administration 28,028.66$                
Other (explain)

Choose Row 24 or 26 when 
entering Overhead costs.  If 
Overhead is figured into CFO's 
salary which is in turn figured into 
program activity costs above, state 
that here -> and do not enter 
Overhead costs in Row 24 or 26.  Example: Overhead is figured 

into salary.  Program 
activities include overhead. 

Overhead Lump Sum (If you do not 
break down overhead expenses but 
track them in a lump some or in 

     
Spent

1,700.00$                   
Overhead Broken Down (If you 
break down overhead expenses 
please enter amount spent for 
each.) Spent
Office (lease, utilities, furniture,  
insurance, etc.) -$                            

Vehicle (lease, fuel, mtnc., etc.) -$                            
Supplies (computer, internet, 
phone, copier, fax, paper, postage, -$                            
Other (explain) -$                            
Reasearch fees -$                            
2017 MACFO Dues 100.00$                      
2017 MACFO Conference 200.00$                      
2017 MACFO Conference Hotel 326.34$                      

TOTAL $52,855.00

Employee Name FTE Grant Salary Expense (includes insurance/benefits)
Amy Beatty 1 52,855.00$                  (feedlot is 48% of 2017 wages)

TOTAL 1 52,855.00$                  
FTE = Full Time Equivalent; the percentage of employee's time dedicated to the feedlot program in 2016.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 30 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:35 a.m. Brett Mason, Sheriff (5 min)

RE: Boat and Water Grant

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 31 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:40 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 32 / 39



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
March 27, 2018

Recommendation to hire Bill Collins, temporary Building and Grounds Worker in the Building and Maintenance 
Department, Grade 3, Step 4 at $17.10 per hour to a part time Building and Grounds Worker in the Building 
and Maintenance Department, Grade 3, Step 4 at $17.10 per hour.  

Recommendation to hire Karen Fraser as a full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, as a Grade 3, 
Step 4 at $17.10 per hour, effective April 2, 2018.

Recommendation to hire Payton Shook as a full time Office Support Specialist in Human Services, as a Grade 3, 
Step 4 at $17.10 per hour, effective April 2, 2018.  

Recommendation to promote Abby Beer, full time Public Health Lead Worker, Grade 12, Step 11 at $38.64 per 
hour to a Public Health Lead Worker II, Grade 13, Step 11 at $40.95 per hour effective the next pay period.

Recommendation to approve a personal leave request from Jennifer Wetzel, Administrative Assistant in the 
Attorney’s Office, effective March 23, 2018. 

Recommendation to set the 2018 wages for Nick Greenig, Chief Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office, from 
$42.64 per hour to $44.78 per hour, effective the first pay period in January 2018.

Recommendation to set the 2018 salaries, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 386.015, for the following Le Sueur 
County elected officials: 

County Attorney  - $103,716.31
County Sheriff - $115,013.15
County Auditor-Treasurer -                          $102,270.53
County Recorder -                                          $73,539.53 

Recommendation to approve the request from employee 1912 to receive donated vacation and comp time 
hours and to request donation of vacation and comp time hours from county employees. 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 33 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:50 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: Funding of Expert Witnesses, Transcripts, Interpreters, etc. pursuant to Minnesota Statute 611.21

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 34 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 35 / 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 36 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 7

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 37 / 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 27, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 8

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 38 / 39



Future Meetings
March – May 2018 

March 2018

Tuesday, March 20 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Tuesday, March 27 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 2018

Tuesday, April 3 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*CHB Meeting in Waterville, 1:00 p.m.

Tuesday, April 10 9:00 a.m. Informational Meeting for Le Sueur County Ditches (LCD) 16, 
26, 28, 37, 41, 43, 44, 48, 60, 61, and 65 in the Commissioners’ Room.

Thursday, April 12 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, April 17 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, April 19 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, April 24 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (location to be determined)
*Justice Center Bid Package #2

May 2018

Tuesday, May 1 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, May 10 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, May 15 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, May 17 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services

Tuesday, May 22 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Monday, May 28 Offices Closed for Memorial Day

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/27/2018 Page 39 / 39


